925 S. Main Street
Lebanon, Oregon 97355
TEL: 541.258.4923

s ebananoregon o MEMORANDUM

Engineering Services

To: Mayor Jackola and City Council Date: June 3, 2025
From: Ron Whitlatch, City Manager / City Engineer

Subject: Approval to Award Project
West River & River Park Trails Project
Proiect No. 22713

I. INTRODUCTION
The West River & River Park Trails Project was advertised on Friday, May 9, 2025 for bids.

[I. CURRENT REPORT

Bids for the project were opened Tuesday, June 3, 2025. There was a total of 14 bids
received; a comparison of the bids with the Engineer’s Estimate is presented below.

Company Bid Amount Company Bid Amount
AB Utility $295,286.00 MVG Construction $276,453.46
Blackstone Paving & Ex $272,620.90 North Santiam Paving $286,498.80
Civil West Construction $304,231.16 RJ Armstrong & Associates $253,451.00
Gentile Construction $312,024.67 Santiam Canyon Excavating $284,634.10
GR Smith Construction $315,459.20 Turney Excavating $336,315.00
Knife River $275,724.74 Wildish Construction $320,688.50
Mid Valley Excavation $237,383.10 Wind Rose Excavation $292,004.47

Engineer’'s Estimate $300,925.45

The lowest responsive bid was submitted by Mid Valley Excavation, LLC from Sublimity,
Oregon as indicated above. Their bid is approximately 21% lower than the Engineer’s Estimate.

[ll. RECOMMENDATION

This memo requests a City Council motion to award the West River & River Park Trails Project
to Mid Valley Excavation, LLC from Sublimity, Oregon.



